

**MEMORANDUM**  
**Special STORMWATER SESSION**  
**May 21, 2018**  
**5:00 pm**

G. Killen called mtg to order @ 5:00pm

Present: G. Killen, J. Lafuze

Absent: K. Pipes

Visitors present

1. **Discussion of Morton Ave. bridge**– newest update of information given. Have defined some options. Should have information finalized in 1month. They have done all field work – now working on costs and projections to be done. Should have information by July 9<sup>th</sup> meeting. More information to come.
2. **Stormwater grant - update** –1<sup>st</sup> grant was not approved. Meeting with OCRA on scoring. Discussion on scoring. We were told to apply again. Where are we in the 2<sup>nd</sup> try. Clerk to gather more information on SRF information. Discussion on SRF money and OCRA grant application. Discussion on size of culvert and recommendations by ChoiceOne.
3. **Mattie Harris culvert bridge report** – Discussion on analysis report and drainage watershed areas. Discussion on recommendations by ChoiceOne.
4. **Any other business** –Ditchwork on College Corner/McMinn Rd to be done this week.
  - Many people have had misconceptions that Stormwater Board hasn't done anything – there are many projects that have been worked on over the years. Going to compile a list of projects completed.
  - Gene to get bids for Elm Creek mowing/cleaning. Get information to Board.
  - Information from county drainage board re: customer with drainage concerns on East side of Eliason. Gene to make street dept. aware of Eliason issues.
  - Discussion on culverts in town. Also discussion on exposed pipe in Elm Creek ditchline. Gene to have Utility workers look at it.
  - CYL ditch/culvert needs to be addressed. Gene to work on getting Town Utility workers scheduled to get this done. This project is ok'd to pay out of Stormwater for the hours worked.
  - Gene went to the INDOT meeting today in Greenfield re: Mattie Harris rd culvert. They look to start the closure in July. Will keep one lane open. Requested INDOT to provide traffic, erosion, and stormwater control plans.

Next meeting JULY 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018 @ 5pm.

Lafuze motion to close meeting – Killen – 2<sup>nd</sup>– motion carried. Adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

---

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations for persons with a known disabling condition will be considered in accordance with State and Federal laws. Any person needing a reasonable accommodation should notify the town at (765) 855-5515.